Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: April 9, 2020 8:39 AM

To: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC)

Subject: RE: Celine, Plan to Mobilize Industry to fight COVID-19 Racer Machinery International
Inc.

Thank you!

From: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC)

Sent: April 8, 2020 7:46 PM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Celine, Plan to Mobilize Industry to fight COVID-19 Racer Machinery International Inc.

Can confirm app was received. Should be processed in the next 24-48.

TG

Travis Gordon
Senior Policy Advisor
613-410-2938

-------- Original message --------

From: "Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)" <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>

Date: 2020-04-08 10:55 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC)" <travis.gordon2@canada.ca>

Subject: FW: Celine, Plan to Mobilize Industry to fight COVID-19 Racer Machinery International Inc.

Hey Travis,
Following up on this one now that it’s been approx. 48 hours with no response.
Thanks!

Chelsea Kusnick

From: Alex Vojinovich - Racer Machinery International Inc [mailto:alex@racerinternational.com]
Sent: April 8, 2020 10:54 AM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea {SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Celine, Plan to Mobilize Industry to fight COVID-19 Racer Machinery International Inc.

Hello Chelsea,
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From: Kusnick, Chelsea {SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 11:48 AM

To: alex@racerinternational.com

Subject: RE: Celine, Plan to Mobilize Industry to fight COVID-19 Racer Machinery International Inc.

Hi Alex,
Here is the online application for MDEL :

https://www.canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/drugs-health-products/compliance-enforcement/establishment-
licences/forms/medical-device-establishment-licence-application-form-instructions-0292.html

https://www.canada.ca/content/dam/hc-sc/documents/services/drugs-health-products/compliance-
enforcement/establishment-licences/forms/medical-device-establishment-licence-application-form-instructions-0292-

eng.pdf

Once you fill that out let me know and | can go from there.
Thanks,

Chelsea

From: alex@racerinternational.com [mailto:alex@racerinternational.com]

Sent: April 4, 2020 5:58 PM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea {SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Celine, Plan to Mobilize Industry to fight COVID-19 Racer Machinery International Inc.

Thank you Chelsea,

I have emailed the following contact hc.mdel.application.leim.sc@canada.ca to obtain the MDEL Application Form
(FRM-0292). Subject URGENT COVID-19 MDEL application for Racer Machinery

I have not received any replies and | am wondering if you can help me with this. | greatly appreciate your support in this.
We are making great progress in this project and | want to make sure we keep this moving along quickly.

Thank you,
Best regards
Alex,

From: Kusnick, Chelsea {SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 3:29 PM

To: Alex Vojinovich - Racer Machinery International Inc <alex@racerinternational.com>

Subject: RE: Celine, Plan to Mobilize Industry to fight COVID-19 Racer Machinery International Inc.

Thanks Alex,
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